Mohamed Makhlouf

Address :3739Abu qurqas/Minya city /Egypt

Mobile number:+201004670989 Email mohamedmakhloof8885@gmail.com

Additional Skills

- data entry
- responsible
- · work with the team
- friendly
- · work independently
- ADOS
- CBT
- · flexible with work hours
- fast learner
- always excited for new

challenge

- fast integrating
- multi tasking
- strong communication
- A passion for helping people improve their lives
- persistent
- SPSS
- · Microsoft office
- · assessment reports and tests

Professional summary

Counselor /Psychotherapist with a demonstrated history of working in mental health care. Skilled individual psychotherapy/counseling working with a variety of mental health issues .Specialist experience working with clients recovering from substance, alcohol Anxiety, depression, obsessive-compulsive disorder, personality disorders, Autism and ADHD

Work experience

Online psychological therapy website Psychotherapist

from 20/06/2021 until present

Providing psychotherapy sessions online.

From 10/02/2020 until present

Justice solutions of America Inc

Psychological assessor,

Providing psychological assessment for sex offenders, applying Risk assessment test, writing psychological assessment reports, providing suggestions for treatment programs depending onthe tests results.

From 25/06/2020 to present

Action for Asperger's /UK

Online Support worker

Providing mental health support for people with Asperger's and their families

From 10/04/2018 to 25/05/2020

Amman center for mental health

Clinical psychologist

Working with children and adults

who have Autism, ADHD, and other people with disability,Providing Ados, Providing behavioral therapy programs with the team work Case management and connect with Autism, ADHD families andproviding counseling about their patient's condition,

Providing assessment reports.

Minia hospital for mental health and addiction treatment

Training in Clinical practice (under supervision)

from 2013 to 2015

Education

From 01/04/2020 to 01/04/2021

Arab institute for mental health

Professional diploma in psychotherapy with clinical practice undersupervision

From 09/2015 to 08/2016

Minia university

Pre-master in psychology

From 2011 to 2015

Minia university

Bachelor degree in clinical psychology

Graduate with honor degree,Top
1% first class
Awarded tablet PC for academic achievement

Lang	juag	es

Arabic — Mother tongue

English — Fluent

References

Available upon request